Licensing Department
Bromsgrove District Council
The Council House

Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

Wores B60 1AA 17 September 2012

Dear Sir or Madam.

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Grant of Premises Licence — One Stop Stores Limited. la Drakes
Cross Parade, Wythall, B47 5HD

I wish to formally Object to the application for a Licence to Supply Alcohol for consumption off the
premises which has been submitted by One Stop Stores Limited.

The premises are situated within an area subject to a Designated Public Places Order (DPPO)
(formerly known as an Alcohol Free Zone) because of the very real problem of anti-social behaviour
caused by drinking in public. The granting of another premises licence in such a designated area
makes no sense whatsoever. The Police will confirm that the area is still a “hot spot” for anti-social
behaviour, especially amongst younger members of the community.

The existing shop premises has never sold alcoholic drinks and the market is well-served by the Spar
store just a few doors away together with other licensed shops in May Lane. Hollywood Lane and
Station Road. The increased availability of alcohol will attract more anti-social behaviour to this are:
to the detriment of the occupiers of houses in the immediate vicinity.

If the licence is to be granted | can see no justification why the supply of alcohal should be permitted
as early as 6.00am on seven davs of the week, or as late as 11.00pm every night. The trading hours of
the existing licensed Spar store are 08.00 am to 10.00 pm Monday to Saturday and 09.00 am to 10.00
pm on Sundayvs.

I would ask that the licensing hours be similarly restricted so that public nuisance and crime in this
residential area are Kept to a minimum.

I would like the opportunity to address the Sub-commitiee to present my objections.

Yours faithfully,




Hon Secretary:
Helen Cleaver

Tel: 01564 822238
E-mail: helenacleaver@blueyonder.co.uk

27 September 2012

Dear Sir or Madam,

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Grant of Premises Licence — One Stop Stores
Limited, 1a Drakes Cross Parade, Wythall B47 SHD

We wish to formally object to the licensing hours requested in the application for a
Licence to Supply Alcohol for consumption off the premises which has been submitted
by One Stop Stores Limited.

If the licence is to be granted we can see no justification why the supply of alcohol
should be permitted as early as 6am, seven days of the week, or as late as 11pm every
night. The trading hours of the existing licensed Spar store, which is situated in the
same block of shops are 8am to 10pm Monday to Saturday and 9am to 10pm on
Sundays.

We would ask that the licensing hours be similarly restricted so that public nuisance and
crime in this residential area are kept to a minimum.

Yours faithfully,

Helen Cleaver
Hon. Secretary
Wythall Residents Association
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Sayful Alom

From: Pauline Ross

Sent: 09 October 2012 09:45
To: Sayful Alom

Subject: FW: Application by One Stop (part of the Tesco group), 1A Drakes Cross Parade, Wythall,
Birmingham, B47 5HD Drakes Cross for drinks license,

Importance: High
Hi Sayful

Not sure if you have received the email below, not sure why it has come direct to me?
Pauline Ross

Democratic Services Officer
Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services

Bromsgrove District Council Redditch Borough Council
The Council House Town Hall

Burcot Lane Walter Stranz Square
Bromsgrove Redditch

B60 1AA B98 8AH

Web: www.bromsgrove.gov.uk Web: www.redditchbc.gov.uk

Tel: 01527 881406
Fax: 01527 881414

email: p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk
From: NG

Senk: 08 Cctober 2012 11:50

To: Fauline Ross

Subject: Application by Cne Stop (part of the Tesco group), 14 Drakes Cross Parade, Wythall,
Birmingham, B47 SHD Drakes Cross for drinks license.

Dear Sirs

Re: Application by One Stop (part of the Tesco group), 1A Drakes Cross Parade, Wythall,
Birmingham, B47 SHD Drakes Cross for drinks license.

According fo o notice posted in the above mentioned supermarket that they have made application fo the
Licensing Committee for a license ta sell alcohol between the hours of 06.00 and 23,00

I would make the following objectians:

1) There are suf ficient autlets already within this area ta buy eleohel; the White Swar public house,
Wythall Community Centre, and SPA supermarket. Why do we need another outlet for the sale of
alcahol?

2] There is already nuisance coused by people eating fish and chips/drinking alcohal and dining “af fresce”

on the wall directly opposite SPA (corner of the Alcester Road and Shawhurst Lane.) This must be very

annoying for residents whe live oppesite SPA as they already have problems with youths using this as a meeting
place.

3) This gppheation 1s within a "Alcohol Free Zone.” I presume that the establishment of such a zone was
to stop irresponsible aleshel consumption. Establishing another outlet where alcohal can be bought and
consumed  immediately (if so required) s not necessary. Has anyore ever be warned or fined for drinking
alcohal within this zone?
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4] Why is the application timed from 06.00 hrs?. This seems very early timing for such a license to be
granted
5) Cne Stop, although branded as a convenience store is mainly used for the sale of drinks, confectionary,

papers, and use of the Post Office. The store has already been subject to a robbery and I consider the
risk to be increased if the premises are used for the sale of alcohol,

My main concerns are in respect of crime and disorder and preventian of public nuisance.
I trust the Committee will fake these views into account when coming fo their decision.

Regards.

My main concerns are in respect of crime and disorder and prevention of public
nuisance.

I trust the Committee will take these views into account when coming to their
decision.

Regards.

TOST2002



